Public Document Pack

Licensing Act Sub- |EASTBOURNE nk -

Co m m ittee Borough Council
1 April 2019

Working in partnership with Eastbourne Homes

Time and venue:
4.30 pm in the Court Room at Eastbourne Town Hall, Grove Road, BN21 4UG
Membership:

Councillor Pat Hearn (Chair); Councillors Tony Freebody and Jim Murray

Quorum: 3
Published: Friday, 22 March 2019
Agenda
1 Apologies for absence.
2 Declarations of Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPIs) by members as

required under Section 31 of the Localism Act and of other interests under
the Code of Conduct.

3 Application for a new premises licence - 32 Cornfield Road (Pages 1 - 62)

Information for the public

Accessibility: Please note that the venue for this meeting is wheelchair accessible and
has an induction loop to help people who are hearing impaired. This agenda and
accompanying reports are published on the Council’s website in PDF format which means
you can use the “read out loud” facility of Adobe Acrobat Reader.

Filming/Recording: This meeting may be filmed, recorded or broadcast by any
person or organisation. Anyone wishing to film or record must notify the Chair prior to
the start of the meeting. Members of the public attending the meeting are deemed to
have consented to be filmed or recorded, as liability for this is not within the Council’s
control.

Public participation: Please contact Democratic Services (see end of agenda) for the
relevant deadlines for registering to speak on a matter which is listed on the agenda if
applicable.



Information for councillors

Disclosure of interests: Members should declare their interest in a matter at the
beginning of the meeting.

In the case of a disclosable pecuniary interest (DPI), if the interest is not registered
(nor the subject of a pending notification) details of the nature of the interest must be
reported to the meeting by the member and subsequently notified in writing to the
Monitoring Officer within 28 days.

If a member has a DPI or other prejudicial interest he/she must leave the room when
the matter is being considered (unless he/she has obtained a dispensation).

Councillor right of address: Councillors wishing to address the meeting who are not
members of the committee must notify the Chairman and Democratic Services in
advance (and no later than immediately prior to the start of the meeting).

Democratic Services

For any further queries regarding this agenda or notification of apologies please
contact Democratic Services.

Email: committees@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk

Telephone: 01323 410000

Website: http://www.lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk/

modern.gov app available
r View upcoming public committee documents on your iPad or Android Device with the free
modern.gov app.



mailto:committees@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk
http://www.lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk/
https://itunes.apple.com/gb/app/mod.gov/id508417355?mt=8
https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=uk.co.moderngov.modgov&hl=en

Report to:
Date:

Title:

Report of:
Ward(s):

Purpose of report:

Officer

Recommendations:

Reasons for

Recommendations:

Agenda Iltem 3

Licensing Act Sub-Committee
1st April 2019

Application for a new Premises Licence:
32-34 Cornfield Road, Eastbourne BN21 4QH

Director of Service Delivery
Meads Ward

To determine an application for a new premises licence
under the Licensing Act 2003.

It is recommended that the Sub-Committee determine the
New premises licence application and take into account the
reasons for this application along with the representations
against the grant of this licence.

The local Authority is responsible for granting premises
licence applications under the Licensing Act 2003.

Contact Officer(s): Name: Danielle Ball
Post title: Specialist Advisor - Licensing
E-mail: Danielle.Ball@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk
Telephone number: 01323 415333
1 Introduction
1.1 A valid application was received by Eastbourne Borough Council, on the 4t

February 2019, as the Licensing Authority, for a new premises licence at 32-34
Cornfield Road, Eastbourne BN21 4QH. The Applicant is an individual, Ms
Jaswant Bhopal.

2 The Application

21 An application for the grant of a new premises licence under the Licensing Act
2003 for the following:

Live music

Thursday- Friday 19:00hrs- 22:00hrs

Recorded Music

Monday- Saturday 10:00hrs- 23:00hrs

Page 1



2.2

3.1

4.1

4.2

4.3

Sunday 10:00hrs- 22:30hrs

Supply of alcohol

Monday- Saturday 10:00hrs- 23:00hrs
Sunday10:00hrs- 22:30hrs

Christmas Eve and New Year’'s Eve 10:00hrs- 02:00hrs
Opening Hours

Monday- Saturday 10:00hrs- 23:00hrs

Sunday 10:00hrs- 22:30hrs

Note: Live and recorded music are deregulated within an on-licensed premises
authorised and open for the sale of alcohol from 08:00hrs to 23:00hrs for
audiences up to 500. Live unamplified music does not need a licence anywhere
and with no audience limit between 08:00hrs to 23:00hrs.

A copy of the application has been included at Appendix 1.

Licensing Objectives

When submitting an application for a new premises licence under the Licensing
Act 2003, the applicant is required to describe any steps they intend to take to
promote the four Licensing Objectives as defined by the Licensing Act 2003. The
Operating Schedule detailing these steps can be seen in the application form.
This is included at Appendix 1.

Consultation Process

The Licensing Act 2003 requires applicants to advertise both on the premises,
and in a local newspaper in order to inform the public of the application. The
application details are also advertised on the council’s website. A number of
“‘Responsible Authorities” have also been consulted as part of the process.
There was a consultation period of 28 days for representations to be made, the
applicant conformed with all the requirements as laid out within the Licensing Act
2003 .

Three representations have been received by members of the public. The
representations are included at Appendix 2 of this report.

During the consultation process Sussex Police have requested specific
conditions to be placed onto the licence if/when it is granted. There is an email
trail between Sussex Police and the applicant. A copy of this is included at
Appendix 3. The conditions that have been agreed are:

A. Customers will not be permitted to take alcohol outside of the premises to
consume whilst smoking, congregating or eating on the pavement outside of the
premises. Only to be consumed whilst sitting down at a table.

Page 2



5.1

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

B. No alcohol to be consumed outside the front of the premises sitting on the
bench or at the small table after 18:00hrs.

The Decision Making Process - The Licensing Objectives

In their decision making, the Licensing Sub-Committee must act to promote the
four Licensing Objectives. All carry equal weight as part of the process. The
Licensing Objectives are:

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public safety

The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm

Eastbourne Borough Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy & Section
182 Guidance Issued

Copies of the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy have previously been
circulated to Members. A copy is also retained in the Members’ Room.

Whilst each application will be considered on its merits, the Licensing Sub-
Committee will act to promote the four licensing objectives and have due regard
to:

e Eastbourne Borough Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2014 —
2019 available via: http://www.lewes-
eastbourne.gov.uk/ resources/assets/inline/full/0/224048.pdf

e Section 182 Guidance issued by the Department of Culture, Media and
Sport, available via:
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-
revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

Eastbourne Borough Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy outlines the
matters that the Authority will consider when determining matters under the
Licensing Act 2003. An overview appears below.

The Prevention Of Crime and Disorder

The Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy states that the Operating Schedule
should include steps to ensure the deterrence and prevention of crime and
disorder on and in the vicinity of premises. The restriction of types of licensable
activity, hours and imposition of conditions may be considered and applied as
appropriate.

Public Safety

The Statement of Licensing Policy states that the Operating Schedule should
include steps to ensure the physical safety of patrons. This might include the
imposition of conditions regarding capacity and mechanisms to promote
responsible drinking. The restriction of types of licensable activity, hours and
imposition of conditions may be considered and applied as appropriate.

Page 3


http://www.lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk/_resources/assets/inline/full/0/224048.pdf
http://www.lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk/_resources/assets/inline/full/0/224048.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

6.6

6.7

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

Protection of children from harm

The Statement of Licensing Policy requires that operating plans must specify the
measures and management controls in place to protect children from harm.
Conditions can be placed to restrict access to children to the premises during
certain times or when certain licensable activities are taking place. The
restriction of types of licensable activity, hours and imposition of conditions may
be considered and applied as appropriate.

Prevention of Public Nuisance

The Statement of Licensing Policy states that within the Operating Schedule,
applicants will be required to demonstrate how they intend to prevent nuisance
arising, disturbance occurring and mechanisms to protect amenities. The
restriction of types of licensable activity, hours and imposition of conditions may
be considered and applied as appropriate.

Cumulative Impact

The premises in question is located within the Cumulative Impact Zone. It is
recognised that the impact of the number, type and density of licensed premises
in a given area may lead to problems of noise, nuisance, crime and disorder
outside of, or a distance from licensed premises.

Cumulative Impact is defined as the “potential impact upon the Licensing
Objectives of a significant number of licensed premises concentrated in an
area,” and is a proper matter for consideration by the Licensing Authority.

The Licensing Authority may receive representations from a Responsible
Authority or ‘Interested Party’ (any person) that the cumulative effect of licences
is leading to an area becoming saturated. This creates exceptional problems of
disorder and nuisance, over and above the impact from individual premises
which undermines the promotion of one or more of the licensing objectives.

Where valid representations are received, the Cumulative Impact Policy creates
a rebuttable presumption that the application will be refused.

It is for the applicant to address the Cumulative Impact Policy and produce
evidence to demonstrate that the matter:

(@)  Will not add to the cumulative impact caused by licensed premises and
challenges already experienced in the area;
(b)  Will not undermine the promotion of the Licensing Objectives.

The Cumulative Impact Policy clearly states that licence applications in the Zone
should be refused, unless Members are satisfied that the applicant has provided
evidence to show that premises will not exacerbate existing issues in the locality,
or undermine the promotion of the Licensing Objectives.

It is stressed that the presumption to refuse an application does not relieve the

Page 4



7.7

8.1

8.2

8.3

Responsible Authority or anyone else making a representation of the need to
provide supporting evidence in conjunction with a relevant representation. This
must be submitted before the Licensing Authority may lawfully consider the
effect of the Cumulative Impact Policy.

The Cumulative Impact Policy can be found within the Council’'s Statement of
Licensing Policy 2014 — 2019.

Representations

A copy of the representations are included at Appendix 2, however a summary
appears below:

‘Interested Parties’

Three representations have been received based around Public nuisance
and prevention of crime and disorder.

Representations from Responsible Authorities

The following summarises whether representations have been received
from responsible authorities:

»  Sussex Police — Email trail around extra conditions is included at
Appendix 3.

Eastbourne Borough Council (Specialist Advisor) Environmental
Health — No representation

Eastbourne Borough Council (Specialist Advisor) Health and
Safety — No representation.

Eastbourne Borough Council (Specialist Advisor) Planning — No
representation.

Eastbourne Borough Council (Specialist Advisor) Licensing - No
representation

East Sussex Fire and Rescue Service — No representation

Area Child Protection Team— No representations

Trading Standards (East Sussex County Council) — No
representation.

Primary Care Trust- No representation

YV VVV VvV V¥V V V

The Sub-Committee will need to have regard to any history or likelihood of
noise, nuisance, crime and disorder at the site, or in the vicinity of the site. In
addition, matters impacting upon public safety and strategies to protect children
from harm will also need to be considered.

The Sub-Committee may also consider any other matters that may negatively
impact upon the Licensing Objectives and exercise their powers to impose
conditions, or take the appropriate action as they see fit, in order to promote the
Licensing Obijectives.

Page 5



8.4 In determining what, if any, conditions should be attached to a licence, these
should only be imposed where it is considered appropriate and proportionate on
a case by case basis. The applicant, any person or any Responsible Authorities
may also suggest conditions to address concerns as a means to promote the
Licensing Objectives. The Sub-Committee may not impose any condition unless
its discretion has been exercised following receipt of a relevant representation
and is satisfied that it is appropriate to promote one or more of the licensing

objectives.
9 Options open to the Sub-Committee
9.1 The Licensing Sub-Committee shall take the steps it considers appropriate for

the promotion of the Licensing Objections and may;
e Modify the conditions of the licence ( alter or omit or add new)
e Reject the whole or part of the application
e Grant the application as applied for

9.2 The Sub-Committee are asked to note the procedures relating to this hearing
which are contained in The Licensing Act 2003 ( Hearing ) Regulations 2005.

10 Legal Considerations

10.1 Under section 18 Licensing Act 2003 if relevant representations are received
about an application for a premises licence then the Licensing Authority must
hold a hearing and having regard to the representations take such steps as it
considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. Those steps
are contained with para 9.1 of the Report.

10.2 The applicant and those who have made relevant representations may appeal
the decision of the Sub-Committee within 21 days of the receipt of the written
decision notice.

10.3 The Legal section considered this Report on 15 March 2019 (lken- 8155-MW).

11 Financial Appraisal

11.1 The cost of delivering the licensing function is fully covered by the Licensing
fees.

12 Human Rights

12.1 The provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998, must be borne in mind by the
Sub-Committee when taking licensing decisions under the Licensing Act 2003.
Particular regard should be had to Article 1 of the First Protocol, which relates to
the protection of property and the peaceful enjoyment of possessions and
property, and Article 8 - which relates to the right to respect for private and
family life, home and correspondence - should also be borne in mind. While the
Human Rights Act makes it unlawful for a local authority to act or to fail to act in
a way that is incompatible with a Convention right, Article 1 of the First Protocol
and Article 8 are both qualified rights which means that interference - to a

Page 6



justifiable extent - may be permitted as long as what is done:

Has a basis in law;

Is intended to pursue a legitimate purpose
Is necessary and proportionate; and

Is not discriminatory.

13 Appendices

e Appendix 1 - Application for a new premises licence under the Licensing
Act 2003

¢ Appendix 2 - The three representations
e Appendix 3 - Correspondence between applicant and Sussex Police

14 Background papers

e Section 182 Statutory Guidance to the Licensing Act 2003
e Eastbourne Borough Council Licensing Statement 2014-2019
¢ Human Rights Act 1998

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your

answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/We Ms Jaswant Bhopal

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing anthority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
32 Comfield Road

Post town | Eastbourne Postcode BN21 4QH

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ 18000

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate
a) an individual or individuals * please complete section {A)
b) a person other than an individual #
i as a limited company/limited liability please complete section (B)
partnership

il as a partnership (other than limited liability) please complete section (B)

iii  as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)
iv  other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

c) arecognised club please complete section (B)

ooooo o O«

d) a charity please complete section (B)

Page 9




e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

L]
) a health service body ] please complete section (B)
]

2) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

please complete section (B)

ga) aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part []  please complete section (B)
1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within
the meaning of that Part) in an independent
hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in [] please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box
below):

[ am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the n

premises for licensable activities; or

[ am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or 1

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

. X Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [ Miss [ Ms m R
Surname First names
Bhopal Jaswant

Date of birth_ Tam 18 years old or over x[ ]  Please tick yes

Nationality British

114 Green Street

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Eastbourne Postcode BN21 1RR

Daytime contact telephone number ]

el adress |

(optional)

Where applicable (if demonsirating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see
note 15 for information)

Page 10




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [ Ms [ example; Hev)
Surname First names
Date of birth [am 18 years old or over [0 Please tick yes
Nationality

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service: (please see
note 15 for information)

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Page 11




Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address {optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? |](:))D|6 |I[;/ﬂ\|/[4 IZ 0|1Y;{|YY| |

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when DD MM YYYY
do you want it to end? LT ] ]

Please give a general description of the premises {please read guidance note 1)

A café bar with a gallery and arts gifts for sale. A bar serving hot drinks, cold drinks, alcohol and
food to either take away or to sit down and consume at tables with chairs. NO waitress service.
Stools at the bar and around the side of the bar. A bench or small table outside the front.

Food to be served all day and evening.

This is NOT a vertical drinking establishment.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities de you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick all that

Provision of regulated entertainment {please read guidance note 2) Sy

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

OO O 0O

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking ves, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking ves, fill in box G)

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), ({) or {(g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

[ I R I o B g

Page 12




Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

In all cases complete boxes K, L. and M

Page 13

DP‘<



A

Plays

Will the performance of a playv take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick [ndoors O

timings {please read {please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) lutdeois 0

Day Start Finish Both |

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 14




B

Films

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or_outdoors or both — please tick (please read [ndoors O

timings {please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) lutdeois 0

Day Start Finish Both |

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of filins (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 15




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings {please read
guidance note 7)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 16




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — [ndoors O
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings {please read

guidance note 7) Outdoors O
Day Start Finish Both |
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling

entertainment (please read guidance note 3)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 17




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick [ndoors O
timings {please read {please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) lutdeois 0
Day Start Finish Both |
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Live music to be performed 4 times a month on either day. Amplified
and non amplified.

Tue

Wed State anv seasonal variations for the performance of live music

{please read guidance note 5)

Thur | 1900 | 2200

Fri 1900 2200 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of live music at different times to those listed in

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 18




F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings {please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Will the plaving of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick
{please read guidance note 3)

Indoors O
Outdoors |
Both |

Mon | 1000 | 2300

Tue 1000 | 2300

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
This will be CD’s. On Fridays or Saturdays this will be a dj from 2000

— 2300

Wed | 1000 | 2300

Thur | 1000 | 2300

State anv seasonal variations for the plaving of recorded music

{please read guidance note 5)
Christmas Eve, New Years Eve up to 2.00

Fri 1000 | 2300

Sat 1000 | 2300

Sun 1000 | 2230

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the plaving of recorded music at different times to those listed in

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Page 19




G

Performances of dance

Will the performance of dance take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick [ndoors O

timings {please read {please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoois O

Day Start Finish Both |

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 20




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or
(2

Standard days and
timings {please read
guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Day Start Finish

Will this entertaininent take place indoors or Indoors
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

O

Mon guidance note 3) Outdoors
Both [l
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Comedy events
Private view evenings
Wed

Thur | 1900 | 2200

State anv seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar

description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read

guidance note 3)

Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within
e or at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sun

Page 21




Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshiment

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — [ndoors O
timings {please read please tick (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoois O
Day Start Finish Both |
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State anv seasonal variations for the provision of late night

refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 6)

Sun

Page 22




J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption
Standard days and — please tick (please read guidance note 8)

timings {please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

On the

premises O
Off the

premises O
Both s

|

Mon 1000 2300 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read

guidance note 3)

Tue 1000 | 2300

Wed | 1000 | 2300

Christmas Eve, New Year’s Eve up to 2.00.

Thur | 1000 2300 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

Fri 1000 | 2300

Sat 1000 | 2300

Sun 1000 | 2230

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as

designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the

checklist at the end of the form):

Name Ms Jaswant Bhopal

Date of birth 17/02/1970

Address
114 Green Street
Eastbourne

Postcode BN21 IRR

Personal licence number (if known)
13428

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
Islington

Page 23




K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

L

Hours premises are State anv seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

open to the public

Standard days and

timings {please read

guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue

Wed
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open
to the public at different times from those listed in the column on

Thur the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 24




M

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

TO PROMOTE ALL FOUR LICENSING OBJECTIVES, WE WILL KEEP:

Strong management controls and effective training of all staff so that they are aware of the
premises licence and the requirements to meet the four licensing objectives with particular
attention to:

a/ no selling of alcohol to underage people

b/ no drunk and disorderly behaviour on the premises area

c/ vigilance in preventing the use and sale of illegal drugs at the retail area

d/ no violent and anti-social behaviour e/ no any harm to children

— Operating Schedule providing the hours of operation and licensable activities during those
hours.

- Designated premises supervisor confirmed it is obligated to be in day-to-day control of the
premises, to provide good training for staff on the Licensing Act (Training Record), to make
or authorize each sale

- Clear "Challenge 25" information to prevent the supply of alcohol to under-age drinkers.

- CCTV system installed with recording option available

As alicensed premises we know that it is necessary to carry out our functions or operate their
businesses with a purpose of promoting these objectives. We promise to support these
objectives through their operating schedules and other measures (including staff training and

qualifications, policies, and strategic partnerships with other agencies).
Door staff on Friday and Saturday nights and special events such as Christmas and New year.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

CCTV System installed to monitor entrances, exits, and other parts of the premises in
order to address the prevention of crime objective.
A clear and legible notice outside the premises indicating the normal hours under the terms of
the premises licence during which licensable activities are permitted.
Clear and conspicuous notices warning of potential criminal activity, such as theft, that may
target customers will be displayed.
Not selling of alcohol to drunk or intoxicated customers. Custom will not be sought by means
of personal solicitation outside or in the vicinity of the premises.
Prevention and vigilance in illegal drug use at the retail unit area. Staff will be well trained in
asking customers to use premises in an orderly and respectful manner.
Door staff on Friday and Saturday nights and special events such as Christmas and New year.

¢) Public safety

Internal and external lighting fixed to promote the public safety objective.

Well trained staff adherence to environmental health requirements.

Training and implementation of underage 1D checks. A log book or recording system shall be
kept upon the premises in which shall be entered particulars of inspections made; those
required to be made by statute, and information compiled to comply with any public safety
condition attached to the premises licence that requires the recording of such information.
The log book shall be kept available for inspection when required by persons authorised by
the Licensing Act 2003 or associated legislation.

All parts of the premises and all fittings and apparatus therein, door fastenings and notices,
lighting, heating, electrical, sanitary accommodation and other installations, will be
maintained at all times in good order and in a safe condition.

Page 25




Door staff on Friday and Saturday nights and special events such as Christmas and New year.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Noise reduction measures to address the public nuisance objective.

Prominent, clear and legible notices will be displayed at the exit requesting the public to
respect the needs of nearby residents and to leave the premises and the area quietly.
Deliveries of goods necessary for the operation of the business will be carried out at such a
time or in such a manner as to prevent nuisance and disturbance to nearby residents.

The Licensee will ensure that staff who arrive early morning or depart late at night (ex. for
unpacking, pricing newly delivered goods) when the business has ceased trading conduct
themselves in such a manner to avoid causing disturbance to nearby residents.

Customers will be asked not to stand around loudly talking in the street outside the premises.
Customers will not be admitted to premises above opening hours. The movement of bins and
rubbish outside the premises will be kept to a minimum after 11.00pm. This will help to
reduce the levels of noise produced by the premises. Any lighting on or outside the premises
will be positioned and screened in such a way so as to not cause a disturbance to nearby
residents. Adequate waste receptacles for use by customers will be provided in the local
vicinity.

Door staff on Friday and Saturday nights and special events such as Christmas and New year.

e) The protection of children from harm

"Challenge 25" sign which is a retailing strategy that encourages anyone who is over 18 but
looks under 25 to carry acceptable 1D (a card bearing the PASS hologram, a photographic
driving license or a passport) if they wish to buy alcohol. Well trained staft about requirement
for persons’ identification, age establishment etc. All the details provided in Training Record
Book available at the premises. Log Book will be kept upon the premises all the time.
Nothing beyond existing Health & Safety requirements.

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

® [ have made or enclosed payment of the fee.

® [ have enclosed the plan of the premises.

® [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others
where applicable.

® [ have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated
premises supervisor, if applicable.

® [ understand that [ must now advertise my application.

OO o OoOoo”s

® [ understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.

® [Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a
limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] [ have

Page 26




included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom or O
my share code issued by the Home Office online right to work checking service
{please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Declaration

¢ [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if [ am subject to a condition
preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if [ cease to
be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

¢ The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work
relating to a licensable activity) and [ have seen a copy of his or her
proof of entitlement to work, or have conducted an online right to work
check using the Home Office online right to work checking service
which confirmed their right to work (please see note 13)

Signature

Ms J Bhopal

Date

1/02/2019

Capacity

Applicant

For joint applications, signature of e applicant or gt applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Page 27




Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name {where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 14)

Post town | Postcode |

Telephone number (if any) |

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.

2. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

e Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

¢ TFilms: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit” film exhibition held in
community premises between 03.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

Page 28




¢ Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

e  Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

e Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o  a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o  a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

o Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a scheol, or
(ii1) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

¢ Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

¢ Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
health care provider;

Page 29



10.
11.
12.
13.
14.

15.

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and
o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommeodates the andience,
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for
more than 28 consecutive days.
Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate {indoors
may include a tent).
For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified
or unamplified.
For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.
For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.
Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.
If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick “both’.
Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.
Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.
The application form must be signed.
An applicant’s agent {for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.
Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent
must sign the application form.
This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications
from partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is
resident in the UK who:
¢ does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
¢ is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017
will become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not
subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing with this application
copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be
certified), or 2) by providing their ‘share code’ to enable the licensing authority to carry
out a check using the Home Office online right to work checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

Page 30



An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies
having the right of abode in the UK [please see note below about which sections of the
passport to copy].

An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a
person named in the passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the
Home Office to a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a
national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by
the Home Office to the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration
control, is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or
has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder
with an endorsement indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely
in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in the UK, when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous
employer.

A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination
with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number
and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel [slands, the [sle of Man or
Ireland when produced in combination with an official decument giving the
person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous
employer.

A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed te stay in the UK and
is currently allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder

from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by
the Home Office to the holder which indicates that the named person can currently

Page 31



stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

¢+ A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a
national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family
member of such a natienal or who has derivative rights or residence.

¢ A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the
Home Office to the holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person may
stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the
holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity when
produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent
National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a
previous employer.

¢ A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office
under regulation 18(3) or 20(2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area)
Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state
or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative
rights of residence.

¢+ Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application te vary their
permission to be in the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office
acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or reasonable evidence that the
person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration decision,
such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

¢ Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic

Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has

derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in the UK including:

o evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,

o evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family
member — e.g. a marriage certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth
certificate, and

o evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of

permanent residence in the UK or is one of the following if they have been
in the UK for more than 3 months:

(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the
employer,

(i) self-employed e.g. coniracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a
bank,

(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence
of sufficient funds; or

(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially
independent must also provide evidence that the European Economic Area national and any
family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can include a private
medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an $1, §2 or §3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a
passport, a copy of the following pages should be provided:

Page 32



(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(i) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

{(111) any page containing the holder’s signature;

{(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

{v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in
the UK and is permitted to work.

If the decument is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve
us checking your immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share
information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined until you
have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may
demonstrate their right to work by allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with
the Home Office online right to work checking service.

Teo demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service,
applicants should include in this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon
accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work) which, along with the
applicant’s date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority to
carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant’s right to work, the check will need to indicate that the
applicant is allowed to work in the United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition
preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have
an immigration status that can be checked online. The Home Office online right to work
checking service sets out what information and/or documentation applicants will need in order
to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service should
submit copy documents as set out above.

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



APPe~A . x &

Licensing Flat 3, 12 Lushington Road
Eastbourne Borough Council Eastbourne
BN21 4LL

26th February 2019

To whom it may concern

I have been to see a council advisor to voice my objection to the premises alcohol license being
applied for at 32 Cornfield Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex, BN21 4QH.

I am writing this letter as the landlord of 32b Cornfield Road and representative of my tenant and
future tenants. The council advisor asked me to send an email to the licensing department detailing
all of my concerns. This should also be followed up by my residential neighbours Mrs Bell and Ms
Wilson of 34a and 32a Cornfield Road respectively making representations. In addition | have spoken
to the restaurant business owners of Ashoka, 28-30 Cornfield Road who shall also be objecting.

Based on the Licensing Act 2003, a licensing authority must carry out its functions with a view to
promoting the licensing objectives.

The main reasons for my objection are that if this license is given, it will be against 2 of the 4
licensing objectives of the Licensing Act 2003:

.- the prevention of public nuisance
- the prevention of crime and disorder

My husband and I used to own the freehold of the property and renovated the property, so we
know better than anyone that the ceiling/floor construction is soundproofed only up to basic
requirements for an A2 retail premises (as instructed by building control).

For there to be live/recorded music played and a dj playing every Friday and Saturday, and there is
not any transference of sound pollution to upper residential flats, it would require a lengthy
procedure. Especially being that the 32B Cornfield Road flat bedroom is directly above. This would
entail robust and space invading construction on the walls and ceiling. The shop itself is relatively
small and when all the additional insulation/boarding materials are taken into account then it makes
it an unfeasibly small with extremely low ceilings.

In the EASTBOURNE BOROUGH COUNCIL STATEMENT OF LICENSING POLICY 2014-2019, at
paragraph 14.0 Prevention of Public Nuisance, it states: “The Licensing Authority will require
operators to demonstrate how matters will be addressed to limit public nuisance, prevent
disturbance and protect amenities....Amplified music or other entertainment noise from within the
premises shall be inaudible within any residential premises. The test for compliance with ‘inaudibility’
will be that noise should be no more than barely audible outside of nearby business and residential

properties.”

Page 35



How the applicant can guarantee that noise will be barely audible outside or in nearby residential
properties when a bedroom is exactly above the shop? A shop which is surrounded by residential
properties and does not have any sound proof for music.

Again in the statement of Licensing Policy 2014-2019: “The Licensing Authority will take into
consideration a range of issues: The proximity of residential accommodation. The type of use
proposed, including the likely numbers of customers, proposed hours of operation, nature of
regulated entertainment and the frequency of activity” On the site notice of the application it’s
written: supply alcohol Monday to Sunday, Dj Fridays and Saturdays, comedy private event on
Thursdays, plus live music once a month, which confirms that loud music and noises will not be

something that will happen occasionally but always.

The statement also states: “Steps taken to prevent disturbance by customers arriving at or leaving

the premises will also need to be detailed....The steps taken or proposed to be taken by the applicant
to prevent customers queuing. If queuing is inevitable, then queues should be diverted away from

neighbouring premises and residential accommodation or be otherwise managed to prevent

disturbance or obstruction.”

It will be physically impossible to take any steps to prevent disturbance from customer arriving or
leaving as the proximity of the residential properties. Due to the incredibly small size of the shop
queuing outside it's a highly possible scenario. Which measures the applicant will put in place to
make sure customers don’t make noise, especially after a few drinks?

The Statement of Licensing Policy also indicates some measures to limit noises at paragraph 14.5:
“Such measures may include: Keeping windows and doors shut save for access and egress. The
installation of soundproofing, air conditioning, acoustic lobbies, acoustic devices and sound limitation

devices.”

This would naturally lead to the question: whether the premises has space required for adequate
ventilation in and outside the commercial property? AC units would need to be installed but there is
no space at the rear as this falls immediately on to a highway, and at the front there is no potential
space either. Therefore what will happen during the hot humid summer nights, as then if doors and
windows are left open at the front or back it will nullify any soundproofing measures.

Complaints about noise disturbance have been made in the past as well.

Ms. Sian Wilson (previously Mrs. Kingham) made complaints about the previous bar (now just a
restaurant) at the 30 Cornfield Road. Her flat is 32A Cornfield Road is partly on the 1* and 2" floors
of the building. Her bedroom was on the 2™ floor and still heard vibrations and noise coming from
the next door building (ground floor). There should be records of these complaints at the council.

At the paragraph 8.0 (Cumulative Impact) of the same Statement: “The impact of the number, type
and density of licensed premises in a given area may lead to problems of noise, nuisance, crime and
disorder outside.....Cumulative Impact is defined as the potential impact upon the Licensing
Objectives of a significant number of licensed premises concentrated in an area......In July 2007, the
Licensing Authority determined that the concentration of licensed premises in a specified area of the

Page 36



town centre causes crime, disorder and public nuisance. In 2007, it was agreed that this area should
be subject to Cumulative Impact Policy.”

Near 32 Cornfield Road we have three restaurant (Ashoka, Pizza Express, Solo Pasta), Wetherspoon,
Husdons and Morgans just around the corner.

Public nuisance has become a major issue recently. | have also been a resident on Lushington Road
for over 10 years (an adjacent street to Cornfield Road, around the corner) and especially on the
weekend you can hear the noise of drunk people coming out from the businesses on Cornfield Road.

This corner of town between Cornfield Road, Lushington Road, Lushington Lane, South Street
become a hot spot and a pilgrim route. Especially on weekends but very often also on weekdays,
people who have been to the bars/pubs on South Street walk through Cornfield Road to get to
Terminus Road to the clubs). In the opposite direction we also have people coming from Terminus
Road going in the direction of South Street and Station Street.

Cornfield Road has become the centre of the night life movements, residents have to cope
constantly with people shouting, noises, drunk people kicking down rubbish bins, broken glass on
the pedestrian pavement etc.

Furthermore on Lushington Lane, which backs on to the rear of Cornfield Road and the property in
question, | have seen a growing number of criminal activities taking place such as alcohol
consumption, drug taking and what seems to be undesirable characters hanging around in the
shadows on Lushington Lane for illegal activities and deals.

I pass through the back of the property in question (32 Cornfield Road) every day to park my car and
especially in the evening | don’t feel safe. In fact | have reported to the police a few months ago a

woman injecting herself on this lane.

Another licensed premises would be likely to exacerbate the situation further. With more drunk
people and the possibility of increasing the amount of drugs around this area. There are already 7
licensed premises on Cornfield Road and the bottom of South Street which are all within a 25-30

metre radius of the property.

How the “the licence holder will take all reasonable steps to promote responsible drinking, and put
mechanisms in place to control excessive consumption of alcohol” as states at the paragraph 12.2 of
the Statement? Especially when we already have enough alcohol related problem in the area?

I truly hope you understand how negative it will be the impact of this licence for the people living
above the shop at nhumber 32 and around.

In The Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (April 2017) at
paragraph 1.5, it is stated:

“ However, the legislation also supports a number of other key aims and purposes.... protecting the
public and local residents from crime, anti-social behaviour and noise nuisance......providing a
regulatory framework for alcohol which reflects the needs of local communities...”

Page 37



| firmly believe that approving this licence will be contradictory to the principles of the Licensing Act
2003 as demonstrated and supported above.

Finally, please could you acknowledge the receipt of the letter and that my representation has been
made? Thank you in advance for your consideration.

Yours faithfully

Mrs Martina Ercolini

Page 38



bWl b % e 1

5 _‘r,_._

e e i
St o
V- LR O | o —r' yars 3 | o




Page 40



| am writing to object most strongly to the application
made to tumn 32 Cornfield Road into a licensed club

My neighbour, Martina Ercolini has already written

most eloquently concerning this matter and | wholeheartedly
agree with her letter dated 26th February. Please make
note of this fact. She has covered most points, apart
from the smoking issue below.

I am the owner/occupier of 34a Cornfield Road and my
living room and bedroom are overlooking Cornfield Road
Because this is the narrowest pavement in the area
smokers will no doubt congregate outside in the road
and blocking the pavement - the door will be open with
the noise blaring out into the surrounding area (smoke
wafting up into my living room and bedroom)

| am surprised that | received no postal notification

from yourselves, nor are there any notices posted

on adjacent lamp-posts.

This would have gone unnoticed by me and my neighbours
if Ms Ercolini had not brought it to my attention.

Please do not let Cornfield Road deteriorate any further
Finally, please could you acknowledge the receipt

of this letter and that my representation has been

made.

Thank you in advance for your consideration.

Yours faithfully

Melanie Bell

Page 41



Page 42



QW\X 3 Page 1 of 4

INCOMING EMAIL

From: Kirstie.j.Rolfe@sussex.pnn.police.uk

To: Ball, Danielle , Pallister, Kevin , Hume, Murrae
CC: Daren.buck@sussex.pnn.police.uk

Date: 11/02/2019 10:46:11

Subject: FW: Re:

Good morning,

Here is the confirmation of the agreement to all the conditions.

Kind regards,

Kirstie Rolfe

Licensing Officer

Eastbourne, Lewes, Wealden, Hastings & Rother District
Local Policing Support Team, Bexhill Police Station

Terminus Road, Bexhill, East Sussex TN39 3NR
Telephone 101 Ext. 564605 Mob; 07789 946715

From: Jazz Bhopal F

Sent: 11 February g

To: Rolfe Kirstie 31774 <Kirstie.j.Rolfe@sussex.pnn.police.uk>
Subject: Re: Re:

Dear Kirstie

I agree to all the conditions that you have made as well as it not being a vertical drinking
establishment. The management will enforce this.

Many thanks and kindest regards
Ms J Bhopal

On Fri, 8 Feb 2019 at 14:57, <Kirstie.j.Rolfe(@sussex.pnn.police.uk> wrote:

Good afternoon,

You need to have strong effective management of your premises at all times. If someone is not doing as
required you have the right to eject them from your premises. This will go for anything such as not serving
someone who is intoxicated, miss behaving, drug taking etc not just for one condition. There are many
places which have this condition that run effectively.

Have you had experience in running a licensed premises before? If so what was the business? Is there any
experiences from running that premises that you could use to help you with this one?

Kind regards,

Kirstie Rolfe

Licensing Officer

Eastbourne, Lewes, Wealden, Hastings & Rother District
Local Policing Support Team, Bexhill Police Station

4
about-blank Page 43 12/03/2019



Page 2 of 4

Terminus Road, Bexhill, East Sussex TN39 3NR
Telephone 101 Ext. 564605

From: Jazz Bhopal [mailto_

Sent: 08 February 2019 14:47
To: Rolfe Kirstie 31774 <Kirstie.j.Rolfe @sussex.pnn.police.uk>

Subject: Re:

Dear Kirstie

Many thanks for your email.

I would like to agree to the premises not being a vertical drinking establishment but how do I
implement this if someone wants to stand even though there are seats?

I don't think there is anything else outstanding, as I have agreed to everything else, although please
let me know if there is.

Many thanks and kindest regards
Ms Jazz Bhopal

On Fri, 8 Feb 2019, 12:17 <Kirstie.j.Rolfe@sussex.pnn.police.uk wrote:

Goo afternoon Ms Bhopal,

Thank you for your response.

I appreciate this is your first application. We have discussed this over the phone and via email and |
understand you have spoken to the Local Authority. Please let me know where you are struggling and |

will guide you where | can.

I cannot agree to a flexible licence and | am unable to allow your premises to become a vertical drinking
establishment based on what you have offered within you application. | have already compromised on
the condition by not enforcing waiter/waitress service. | am afraid | cannot change it anymore. If this
condition is not agreed | will have to make a representation against your application.

Please can you clarify your position in relation to the conditions you have said you don’t agree to.

Kind regards,

Kirstie Rolfe

Licensing Officer

Eastbourne, Lewes, Wealden, Hastings & Rother District
Local Policing Support Team, Bexhill Police Station

Terminus Road, Bexhill, East Sussex TN39 3NR
Telephone 101 Ext. 564605

From: Jazz Bhopal IR SS |

Sent: 07 February 2019 14:49
To: Rolfe Kirstie 31774 <Kirstie.j.Rolfe @sussex.pnn.police.uk>

about:blank Page 44 12/03/2019



Page 3 of 4

Subject:

Good afternoon Kirstie

In your application you declared that you are NOT a vertical drinking establishment yet you are refusing
to accept a condition which would ensure you are not a vertical drinking establishment.

On the plans you have submitted, they show empty rooms. Please can you clarify how many covers you

plan on having, including how many bar stools.
There is one room which will be the cafe bar, the other is a small kitchenette. We will probably be

able to fit around 6/7 tables and 12 bar stools - max 36/40 people seated.

You describe having a DJ on Friday and Saturday evenings, this again suggest it is a vertical drinking

establishment.
This is not so that guests can dance but listen to interesting music.

10. Customers will not be permitted to take alcohol outside of the premises to consume whilst
smoking, congregating or eating on the pavement outside of the premises. Only to be consumed

whilst sitting down at a table.
Customers will be consuming drinks/alcohol and snacks on the bench or small table outside.

Customers will not be able to consume alcohol outside of your premises, if agreed, the only time they
can will be when they are seated.
Ok, | will put up a sign to address this.

The outside area, can you show on the plans where your table and chairs will be, clarify how many

please.
Outside the window, one table or bench with two seats.

Will you have a smoking area?

No
If so, how will this be controlled. Have you consulted with the council/highways and checked to see if

you are allowed table and chairs outside of the property?
I have asked planning.

11. No alcohol to be consumed outside the front of the premises sitting on the bench or at the small

table after 1800hrs.
Customers may want to go outside after 18.00hrs in the summer months as there isn't a
garden. Customers will be consuming drinks/alcohol and snacks on the bench or small table outside.

This will all be supervised by door staff, there will only be room for a couple of people outside at any

one time.
Once my further questions above are answered | might be able to consider increasing this time.

I hope this answers your questions, please get back to me if not, this is my first application so please
bear with me.

| will put signs to let guests know what they can and can't do.

Many thanks and kindest regards
Ms J Bhopal

You can report crime and incidents online at www.sussex.police.uk/reportonline

about:blank Page 45 12/03/2019



Page 4 of 4

We want to know your views - see what’s new and give us your feedback and suggestions at

www.sussex.police.uk

If you have received this message in error, please contact the sender as soon as possible - you
may not copy it, or make use of any information contained in it for any purpose, or disclose its
contents to any other person. Messages sent and received by Sussex Police are not private and

may be the subject of monitoring.

You can report crime and incidents online at www.sussex.police.uk/reportonline

We want to know your views - see what’s new and give us your feedback and suggestions at

www.sussex.police.uk

If you have received this message in error, please contact the sender as soon as possible - you may
not copy it, or make use of any information contained in it for any purpose, or disclose its contents
to any other person. Messages sent and received by Sussex Police are not private and may be the

subject of monitoring.

You can report crime and incidents online at www.sussex.police.uk/reportonline

We want to know your views - see what[Js new and give us your feedback and suggestions at

www.sussex.police.uk

[f you have received this message in error, please contact the sender as soon as possible - you may
10t copy it, or make use of any information contained in it for any purpose, or disclose its contents to
any other person. Messages sent and received by Sussex Police are not private and may be the subject

>f monitoring.

about:blank Page 46 12/03/2019



STATUTORY INSTRUMENTS

2005 No. 44
LICENCES AND LICENSING

The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005

Made - - - - 12th January 2005
Laid before Parliament 13th January 2005
Coming into force - - 7th February 2005

The Secretary of State, in exercise of the powers conferred upon her by sections 9(2) and 183(1)
of the Licensing Act 2003(a) hereby makes the following Regulations:

Citation and commencement

1. These Regulations may be cited as the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 and
shall come into force on 7th February 2005.

Interpretation

2.—(1) In these Regulations—
“the Act” means the Licensing Act 2003;

“authority” means, in relation to a hearing, the relevant licensing authority which has the duty
under the Act to hold the hearing which expression includes the licensing committee or
licensing sub-committee discharging the function of holding the hearing;

“determination” is to be interpreted in accordance with Schedule 4;

“hearing” means the hearing referred to in column 1 of the table in Schedule 1 as the case may
require;

“legible in all material respects” means that the information contained in the notice is
available to the recipient to no lesser extent than it would be if given by means of a document
in written form;

“notice of hearing” means the notice given under regulation 6(1);

“party to the hearing” means a person to whom the notice of hearing is to be given in
accordance with regulation 6(1) and “party” and “parties” shall be construed accordingly.

(2) In these Regulations, a reference to the application, representations or notice made by a party
means the application, representations or notice referred to in relation to that party in column 2 of
the table in Schedule 2.

(3) In these Regulations, a reference to a section, or a paragraph of a Schedule is a reference to
the section of, or the paragraph of the Schedule to, the Act.

(2)2003 ¢.17

Page 47



Scope

3. These Regulations make provision for the procedure to be followed in relation to hearings
held under the Act by an authority.

Period of time within which hearing to be held

4. The authority shall arrange for the date on which and time and place at which a hearing is to
be held in accordance with regulation 5 and shall give a notice of hearing in accordance with
regulations 6 and 7.

5. Hearings to be held under the provisions listed in column 1 of the table in Schedule 1 must be
commenced within the period of time specified in column 2 of the table and in a case where the
hearing is to be held on more than one day, the hearing must be arranged to take place on
consecutive working days.

Notice of hearing

6.—(1) In the case of hearings under the provisions listed in column 1 of the table in Schedule 2,
the authority shall give to the persons listed in column 2 of the table a notice stating the date on
which and time and place at which the hearing is to be held (the “notice of hearing”) in accordance
with the following provisions of this regulation.

(2) In the case of a hearing under—
(a) section 48(3)(a) (cancellation of interim authority notice following police objection), or
(b) section 105(2)(a) (counter notice following police objection to temporary event notice),

the authority shall give the notice of hearing no later than two working days before the day or the
first day on which the hearing is to be held.

(3) In the case of a hearing under—
(a) section 167(5)(a) (review of premises licence following closure order),

(b) paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for conversion of existing
licence),

(c) paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for conversion of existing
club certificate), or

(d) paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application by holder of justices’
licence for grant of personal licence),

the authority shall give the notice of hearing no later than five working days before the day or the
first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Information to accompany notice of hearing

7.—(1) The notice of hearing shall be accompanied by information regarding the following—
(a) the rights of a party provided for in regulations 15 and 16;
(b) the consequences if a party does not attend or is not represented at the hearing;
(c) the procedure to be followed at the hearing;

(d) any particular points on which the authority considers that it will want clarification at the
hearing from a party.

(2) In relation to hearings under the provisions listed in column 1 of the table in Schedule 3, the
notice of hearing given to the persons listed in column 2 of the table shall also be accompanied by
the documents listed in column 3 of the table.

Page 48



Action following receipt of notice of hearing
8.—(1) A party shall give to the authority within the period of time provided for in the following
provisions of this regulation a notice stating—
(a) whether he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing;
(b) whether he considers a hearing to be unnecessary.

(2) In a case where a party wishes any other person (other than the person he intends to
represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice referred to in paragraph (1) shall
contain a request for permission for such other person to appear at the hearing accompanied by
details of the name of that person and a brief description of the point or points on which that
person may be able to assist the authority in relation to the application, representations or notice of
the party making the request.

(3) In the case of a hearing under—
(a) section 48(3)(a) (cancellation of interim authority notice following police objection), or
(b) section 105(2)(a) (counter notice following police objection to temporary event notice),

the party shall give the notice no later than one working day before the day or the first day on
which the hearing is to be held.

(4) In the case of a hearing under—
(a) section 167(5)(a) (review of premises licence following closure order),

(b) paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for conversion of existing
licence),

(c) paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for conversion of existing
club certificate), or

(d) paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application by holder of justices’
licence for grant of personal licence),
the party shall give the notice no later than two working days before the day or the first day on
which the hearing is to be held.

(5) In any other case, the party shall give the notice no later than five working days before the
day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Right to dispense with hearing if all parties agree

9.—(1) An authority may dispense with holding a hearing if all persons required by the Act to
agree that such a hearing is unnecessary, other than the authority itself, have done so by giving
notice to the authority that they consider a hearing to be unnecessary.

(2) Where all the persons required by the Act to agree that a hearing is unnecessary have done
so in accordance with paragraph (1), the authority, if it agrees that a hearing is unnecessary, must
forthwith give notice to the parties that the hearing has been dispensed with.

Withdrawal of representations

10. A party who wishes to withdraw any representations they have made may do so—

(a) Dby giving notice to the authority no later than 24 hours before the day or the first day on
which the hearing is to be held; or

(b) orally at the hearing.

Power to extend time etc.

11.—(1) Subject to regulation 13, an authority may extend a time limit provided for in these
Regulations for a specified period where it considers this to be necessary in the public interest.

Page 49



(2) Where the authority has extended a time limit it must forthwith give a notice to the parties
stating the period of the extension and the reasons for it.
12.—(1) Subject to regulation 13, an authority may—
(a) adjourn a hearing to a specified date, or
(b) arrange for a hearing to be held on specified additional dates,
where it considers this to be necessary for its consideration of any representations or notice made
by a party.

(2) Where an authority has adjourned a hearing to a specified date it must forthwith notify the
parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned.

(3) Where an authority has arranged for a hearing to be held on a specified additional date it
must forthwith notify the parties of the additional date on which and time and place at which the
hearing is to be held.

13. An authority may not exercise its powers under regulations 11 and 12 in such a way that the
effect will be that—

(a) an application will be treated as granted or rejected under paragraph 4(4), 7(3), 16(4),
19(3) or 26(4) of Schedule 8 (transitional provision etc.); or

(b) it would fail to reach a determination on the review under section 167 (review of premises
licence following closure order) within the period specified in subsection (3) of that
section.

Hearing to be public

14.—(1) Subject to paragraph (2), the hearing shall take place in public.

(2) The licensing authority may exclude the public from all or part of a hearing where it
considers that the public interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that
part of the hearing, taking place in public.

(3) For the purposes of paragraph (2), a party and any person assisting or representing a party
may be treated as a member of the public.

Right of attendance, assistance and representation

15. Subject to regulations 14(2) and 25, a party may attend the hearing and may be assisted or
represented by any person whether or not that person is legally qualified.

Representations and supporting information

16. At the hearing a party shall be entitled to—

(a) in response to a point upon which the authority has given notice to a party that it will
want clarification under regulation 7(1)(d), give further information in support of their
application, representations or notice (as applicable),

(b) if given permission by the authority, question any other party; and
(c) address the authority.

17. Members of the authority may ask any question of any party or other person appearing at the
hearing.

18. In considering any representations or notice made by a party the authority may take into
account documentary or other information produced by a party in support of their application,
representations or notice (as applicable) either before the hearing or, with the consent of all the
other parties, at the hearing.

19. The authority shall disregard any information given by a party or any person to whom
permission to appear at the hearing is given by the authority which is not relevant to—

4
Page 50



(a) their application, representations or notice (as applicable) or in the case of another person,
the application representations or notice of the party requesting their appearance, and

(b) the promotion of the licensing objectives or, in relation to a hearing to consider a notice
given by a chief officer of police, the crime prevention objective.

Failure of parties to attend the hearing
20.—(1) If a party has informed the authority that he does not intend to attend or be represented
at a hearing, the hearing may proceed in his absence.

(2) If a party who has not so indicated fails to attend or be represented at a hearing the authority
may—
(a) where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the hearing to a
specified date, or

(b) hold the hearing in the party’s absence.

(3) Where the authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, the authority shall consider
at the hearing the application, representations or notice made by that party.

(4) Where the authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must forthwith notify the
parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned.

Procedure at hearing

21. Subject to the provisions of these Regulations, the authority shall determine the procedure to
be followed at the hearing.

22. At the beginning of the hearing, the authority shall explain to the parties the procedure which
it proposes to follow at the hearing and shall consider any request made by a party under
regulation 8(2) for permission for another person to appear at the hearing, such permission shall
not be unreasonably withheld.

23. A hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority and cross-examination
shall not be permitted unless the authority considers that cross-examination is required for it to
consider the representations, application or notice as the case may require.

24, The authority must allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in which to exercise
their rights provided for in regulation 16.

25. The authority may require any person attending the hearing who in their opinion is behaving
in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing and may—
(a) refuse to permit that person to return, or
(b) permit him to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify,

but such a person may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the authority in writing any
information which they would have been entitled to give orally had they not been required to
leave.

Determination of applications

26.—(1) In the case of a hearing under—

(a) section 35 or 39 which is in respect of an application made at the same time as an
application for conversion of an existing licence under paragraph 2 of Schedule 8
(determination of application under section 34 or 37),

(b) section 85 which is in respect of an application made at the same time as an application
for conversion of an existing club certificate under paragraph 14 of Schedule 8
(determination of application under section 85),

(c) section 105(2)(a) (counter notice following police objection to temporary event notice),

Page 51



(d) section 167(5)(a) (review of premises licence following closure order),

(e) paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for conversion of existing
licence),

(f) paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for conversion of existing
club certificate), or

(g) paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application by holder of a justices’
licence for grant of personal licence),

the authority must make its determination at the conclusion of the hearing.
(2) In any other case the authority must make its determination within the period of five working
days beginning with the day or the last day on which the hearing was held.

27. Where a hearing has been dispensed with in accordance with regulation 9, the authority must
make its determination within the period of ten working days beginning with the day the authority
gives notice to the parties under regulation 9(2).

Notification of determination

28.—(1) In a case where the Act does not make provision for the period within which the
authority must notify a party of its determination, the authority must do so forthwith on making it
determination.

(2) In a case where—

(a) the Act provides for a chief officer of police to be notified of the determination of an
authority, and

(b) that chief officer of police has not been a party to the hearing,
the authority shall notify that chief officer of police of its determination, forthwith on making its
determination.

29. Where the authority notifies a party of its determination, the notice given (or, in the case of a
hearing under section 31(3)(a) (determination of application for provisional statement), the
statement issued) to the party must be accompanied by information regarding the right of a party
to appeal against the determination of the authority.

Record of proceedings

30. The authority shall provide for a record to be taken of the hearing in a permanent and
intelligible form and kept for six years from the date of the determination or, where an appeal is
brought against the determination of the authority, the disposal of the appeal.

Irregularities

31. Any irregularity resulting from any failure to comply with any provision of these
Regulations before the authority has made a determination shall not of itself render the
proceedings void.

32. In any case of such an irregularity, the authority shall, if it considers that any person may
have been prejudiced as a result of the irregularity, take such steps as it thinks fit to cure the
irregularity before reaching its determination.

33. Clerical mistakes in any document recording a determination of the authority or errors
arising in such document from an accidental slip or omission may be corrected by the authority.

Notices

34.—(1) Any notices required to be given by these Regulations must be given in writing.

Page 52



(2) Notwithstanding the requirement in paragraph (1) and subject to paragraph (3), that
requirement shall be satisfied in a case where —

(a) the text of the notice—
(i) is transmitted by electronic means;
(i1) is capable of being accessed by the recipient;
(ii1) is legible in all material respects; and
(iv) is capable of being reproduced in written form and used for subsequent reference;

(b) the person to whom the notice is to be given has agreed in advance that such a notice may
be given to them by electronic means; and

(c) forthwith on sending the text of the notice by electronic means, the notice is given to the
recipient in writing.

(3) Where the text of the notice is transmitted by electronic means, the giving of the notice shall
be effected at the time the requirements of paragraph (2)(a) are satisfied.

Richard Caborn
Minister of State

Date 12th January 2005 Department for Culture, Media and Sport

Page 53



SCHEDULE 1

regulation 5

Column 1

Column 2

Provision under which hearing is
held.

Period of time within which hearing must be
commenced.

1. Section 18(3)(a) (determination of | 20 working days beginning with the day after the end of

application for premises licence). the period during which representations may be made as
prescribed under section 17(5)(c).

2. Section 31(3)(a) (determination of | 20 working days beginning with the day after the end of
application for a provisional the period during which representations may be made as
statement). prescribed under section 17(5)(c) by virtue of section 30.

3. Section 35(3)(a) (determination of | 20 working days beginning with the day after the end of
application to vary premises the period during which representations may be made as
licence). prescribed under section 17(5)(c) by virtue of section

34(5).

4. Section 39(3)(a) (determination of | 20 working days beginning with the day after the end of
application to vary premises licence | the period within which a chief officer of police may give
to specify individual as premises notice under section 37(5).
supervisor).

5. Section 44(5)(a) (determination of | 20 working days beginning with the day after the end of
application for transfer of premises | the period within which a chief officer of police may give
licence). notice under section 42(6).

6. Section 48(3)(a) (cancellation of 5 working days beginning with the day after the end of
interim authority notice following the period within which a chief officer of police may give
police objection). notice under section 48(2).

7. Section 52(2) (determination of 20 working days beginning with the day after the end of
application for review of premises | the period during which representations may be made as
licence). prescribed under section 51(3)(c).

8. Section 72(3)(a) (determination of | 20 working days beginning with the day after the end of
application for club premises the period during which representations may be made as
certificate). prescribed under section 71(6)(c).

9. Section 85(3) (determination of 20 working days beginning with the day after the end of
application to vary club premises the period during which representations may be made as
certificate). prescribed under section 71(6)(c) by virtue of section

84(4).

10. | Section 88(2) (determination of 20 working days beginning with the day after the end of
application for review of club the period during which representations may be made as
premises certificate). prescribed under section 87(3)(c).

11. | Section 105(2)(a) (counter notice 7 working days beginning with the day after the end of
following police objection to the period within which a chief officer of police may give
temporary event notice). a notice under section 104(2).

12. | Section 120(7)(a) (determination of | 20 working days beginning with the day after the end of
application for grant of personal the period within which the chief officer of police may
licence). give a notice under section 120(5).

13. | Section 121(6)(a) (determination of | 20 working days beginning with the day after the end of
application for the renewal of the period within which the chief officer of police may
personal licence). give a notice under section 121(3).

14. | Section 124(4)(a) (convictions 20 working days beginning with the day after the end of

coming to light after grant or
renewal of personal licence).

the period within which the chief officer of police may
give a notice under section 124(3).

Page 54




15. | Section 167(5)(a) (review of 10 working days beginning with the day after the day the
premises licence following closure | relevant licensing authority receives the notice given
order). under section 165(4).

16. | Paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 10 working days beginning with the day after the end of
(determination of application for the period within which a chief officer of police may give
conversion of existing licence). a notice under paragraph 3(2) or (3) of Schedule 8.

17. | Paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8 10 working days beginning with the day after the end of
(determination of application for the period within which a chief officer of police may give
conversion of existing club a notice under paragraph 15(2) or (3) of Schedule 8.
certificate).

18. | Paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 10 working days beginning with the day after the end of
(determination of application by the period within which the chief officer of police may
holder of a justices’ licence for give a notice under paragraph 25(2) of Schedule 8.
grant of personal licence).

SCHEDULE 2
regulation 6
Column 1 Column 2
Provision under which hearing is | Persons to whom notice of hearing is to be given.
held.

1. Section 18(3)(a) (determination of | (1) The person who has made the application under
application for premises licence). section 17(1);

(2) persons who have made relevant representations as
defined in section 18(6).

2. Section 31(3)(a) (determination of | (1) The person who has made the application under
application for provisional section 29(2);
statement). (2) persons who have made relevant representations as

defined in section 31(5).

3. Section 35(3)(a) (determination of | (1) The holder of the premises licence who has made the
application to vary premises application under section 34(1);
licence). (2) persons who have made relevant representations as

defined in section 35(5).

4, Section 39(3)(a) (determination of | (1) The holder of the premises licence who has made the
application to vary premises licence | application under section 37(1);
to specify individual as premises (2) each chief officer of police who has given notice
supervisor). under section 37(5);

(3) the proposed individual as referred to in section 37(1).

S. Section 44(5)(a) (determination of | (1) The person who has made the application under
application for transfer of premises | section 42(1);
licence). (2) each chief officer of police who has given notice

under section 42(6);

(3) the holder of the premises licence in respect of which
the application has been made or, if the application is one
to which section 43(1) applies, the holder of that licence
immediately before the application was made.

6. Section 48(3)(a) (cancellation of (1) The person who has given notice under section 47(2);

interim authority notice following
police objection).

(2) each chief officer of police who has given notice
under section 48(2).

Page 55




7. Section 52(2) (determination of (1) The holder of the premises licence in respect of which
application for review of premises | the application has been made;
licence). (2) persons who have made relevant representations as

defined in section 52(7);
(3) the person who has made the application under
section 51(1).

8. Section 72(3)(a) (determination of | (1) The club which has made the application under
application for club premises section 71(1);
certificate). (2) persons who have made relevant representations as

defined in section 72(7).

9. Section 85(3)(a) (determination of | (1) The club which has made the application under
application to vary club premises section 84(1);
certificate). (2) persons who have made relevant representations as

defined in section 85(5).

10. | Section 88(2) (determination of (1) The club which holds the club premises certificate in
application for review of club respect of which the application has been made;
premises certificate). (2) persons who have made relevant representations as

defined in section 88(7);
(3) the person who has made the application under
section 87(1).

11. | Section 105(2)(a) (counter notice (1) The premises user;
following police objection to (2) each chief officer of police who has given notice
temporary event notice). under section 104(2).

12. | Section 120(7)(a) (determination of | (1) The person who has made the application under
application for grant of personal section 117(1);
licence). (2) the chief officer of police who has given notice under

section 120(5).

13. | Section 121(6)(a) (determination of | (1) The person who has made the application under
application for renewal of personal | section 117(1);
licence). (2) the chief officer of police who has given notice under

section 121(3).

14. | Section 124(4)(a) (convictions (1) The holder of the licence in respect of which the
coming to light after grant or notice has been given;
renewal of personal licence). (2) the chief officer of police who has given notice under

section 124(3).

15. | Section 167(5)(a) (review of (1) The holder of the premises licence in respect of which
premises licence following closure | the review has been made;
order). (2) persons who have made relevant representations as

defined in section 167(9).

16. | Paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (1) The person who has made the application under
(determination of application for paragraph 2(2) of Schedule 8;
conversion of existing licence). (2) each chief officer of police who has given notice

under paragraph 3(2) or (3) of Schedule 8.

17. | Paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (1) The club which has made the application under
(determination of application for paragraph 14(2) of Schedule 8;
conversion of existing club (2) each chief officer of police who has given notice
certificate). under paragraph 15(2) or (3) of Schedule 8.

18. | Paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (1) The person who has made the application under

(determination of application by
holder of a justices’ licence for
grant of personal licence).

section 117 to which paragraph 23(1) of Schedule 8
applies;
(2) the chief officer of police who has given notice under

paragraph 25(2) of Schedule 8.

10
Page 56




SCHEDULE 3

regulation 7

Column 1 Column 2 Column 3
Provision under which Person to whom notice of Documents to accompany
hearing is held hearing is given notice of hearing

1. Section 18(3)(a) The person who has made the | The relevant representations
(determination of application | application under section as defined in section 18(6)
for premises licence). 17(1). which have been made.

2. Section 31(3)(a) The person who has made the | The relevant representations
(determination of application | application under section as defined in section 31(5)
for provisional statement). 29(2). which have been made.

3. Section 35(3)(a) The holder of the premises The relevant representations
(determination of application | licence who has made the as defined in section 35(5)
to vary premises licence). application under section which have been made.

34(1).

4, Section 39(3)(a) (1) The holder of the The notices which have been
(determination of application | premises licence who has given under section 37(6).
to vary premises licence to made the application under
specify individual as premises | section 37(1);
supervisor). (2) the proposed individual as

referred to in section 37(1).

5. Section 44(5)(a) (1) The person who has made | The notices which have been
(determination of application | the application under section | given under section 42(6).
for transfer of premises 42(1);
licence). (2) the holder of the premises

licence in respect of which
the application has been made
or, if the application is one to
which section 43(1) applies,
the holder of that licence
immediately before the
application was made.

6. Section 48(3)(a) (cancellation | The person who has given The notices which have been
of interim authority notice notice under section 47(2). given under section 48(2).
following police objection).

7. Section 52(2) (determination | The holder of the premises The relevant representations
of application for review of licence in respect of which as defined in section 52(7)
premises licence). the application has been which have been made.

made.

8. Section 72(3)(a) The club which has made the | The relevant representations
(determination of application | application under section as defined in section 72(7)
for club premises certificate). | 71(1). which have been made.

9. Section 85(3)(a) The club which has made the | The relevant representations
(determination of application | application under section as defined in section 85(5)
to vary club premises 84(1). which have been made.
certificate).

10. | Section 88(2) (determination | The club which holds the The relevant representations
of application for review of club premises certificate in as defined in section 88(7)
club premises certificate). respect of which the which have been made.

application has been made.

11. | Section 120(7)(a) The person who has made the | The notice which has been

(determination of application
for grant of personal licence).

application under section

117(1).

given under section 120(5)

11
Page 57




12. | Section 121(6)(a) The person who has made the | The notice which has been
(determination of application | application under section given under section 121(3).
for renewal of personal 117(1).
licence).

13. | Section 124(4)(a) The holder of the licence in The notice which has been
(convictions coming to light respect of which the notice given under section 124(3).
after grant or renewal of has been given.
personal licence).

14. | Section 167(5)(a) (review of | The holder of the premises The relevant representations

premises licence following
closure order).

licence in respect of which
the review has been made.

as defined in section 167(9)
which have been made.

SCHEDULE 4

Meaning of “determination”

regulation 2

The determination of the authority is the outcome of its consideration, as applicable, of—

1. the relevant representations as defined in section 18(6), in accordance with section 18,

2. the relevant representations as defined in section 31(5), in accordance with section 31,

3. the relevant representations as defined in section 35(5), in accordance with section 35,

4. a notice given under section 37(5), in accordance with section 39,
5. a notice given under section 42(6), in accordance with section 44,

6. a notice given under section 48(2), in accordance with section 48,

7. an application made in accordance with section 51 and any relevant representations as defined
in section 52(7), in accordance with section 52,

8. the relevant representations as defined in section 72(7), in accordance with section 72,

9. the relevant representations as defined in section 85(5), in accordance with section 85,

10. an application made in accordance with section 87 and any relevant representations as
defined in section 88(7), in accordance with section 88,

11. a notice given under section 104(2), in accordance with section 105,

12. a notice given under section 120(5), in accordance with section 120,

13. a notice given under section 121(3), in accordance with section 121,

14. a notice given under section 124(3), in accordance with section 124,

15. the matters referred to in section 167(5)(a), in accordance with section 167,

16. the notice given under paragraph 3(2) or (3) of Schedule 8, in accordance with its paragraph

4,

17. the notice given under paragraph 15(2) or (3) of Schedule 8, in accordance with its
paragraph 16, or

18. the notice given under paragraph 25(2) of Schedule 8, in accordance with its paragraph 26.

12
Page 58



EXPLANATORY NOTE
(This note is not part of the Regulations)

These Regulations make provision for the holding of hearings required to be held by licensing
authorities under the Licensing Act 2003(c.17) (“the Act”).

In particular, the Regulations provide for the timing of hearings and the notification requirements
to parties to a hearing of the date, time and place of a hearing and information to accompany that
notification (regulations 4, to 7 and Schedules 1, 2 and 3). In addition, provision is made for a
party to a hearing to provide information to the licensing authority about attendance at a hearing,
representations, the seeking of permission for another person to attend to assist the authority and
whether the party believes a hearing to be necessary (regulation 8).

The Regulations provide for a range of procedural issues to govern the way in which preparations
are made for a hearing, for the procedures to be followed, the rights of parties at a hearing, and
various administrative matters, for example, the keeping of a record of the hearing and the manner
of giving notices (regulations 9 to 33). The Regulations also make provision for the timing of the
licensing authority’s determination following a hearing (Schedule 4).

Insofar as these Regulations do not make provision for procedures for and at hearings, section 9 of
the Act provides that the authority can determine its own procedure.

A Regulatory Impact Assessment in relation to these Regulations has been placed in the libraries
of both Houses of Parliament and copies may be obtained from the Alcohol and Entertainment
Licensing Branch of the Department for Culture, Media and Sport, 3rd Floor, 2-4 Cockspur Street,
London SW1Y 5DH or viewed on the Department’s website, www.culture.gov.uk.

13
Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



STATUTORY INSTRUMENTS

2005 No. 44

LICENCES AND LICENSING

The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005

£3.00

© Crown copyright 2005

Printed and published in the UK by The Stationery Office Limited

under the authority and superintendence of Carol Tullo, Controller of Her Majesty’s
Stationery Office and Queen’s Printer of Acts of Parliament.

E0039 1/2005 140039T 19585

Page 62

N 0-11-051611-7

IB| " "| ""
9"7801

107516110



	Agenda
	3 Application for a new premises licence - 32 Cornfield Road
	Appendix 1 - Application for a new premises licence - 32 Cornfield Road
	Appendix 2 - Application for a new premises licence - 32 Cornfield Road
	Appendix 3 - Application for a new premises licence - 32 Cornfield Road
	Licensing Act Hearing Regulations




